
KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
9045 Sonoma Highway 

P.O. Box 249 

Kenwood, CA 95452 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 

Masks must be worn while indoors during the meeting regardless of 
vaccination status 

 

Location: 9045 Sonoma Hwy. Kenwood 

 

Agendas and Board Packets are available at our website: kenwoodfire.com 

 
DATE: August 10, 2021 @ 4:00 pm 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
ATTENDEES: Cooper, McIntosh, Doss, Moretti, Gruchawka, and Bellach 

 
2.  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: 
  

ROSTER REPORT: 19 Volunteers, 6 Part Time & 5 Full-Time  
 

3.  APPROVAL OF CLAIMS: 
 
PUBLIC APPEARANCES: An opportunity for anyone to speak to the Board on subjects not on the 
regular agenda. The Board will not make a decision on the subject unless it is of a routine nature. 

 
4.  ACTION ITEMS/OLD BUSINESS: 
 

1. Association room Sleeping/Room refresh 

2. Board Meeting Time Change 

3. Request for KFA to re-paint 3197 

NON-ACTION ITEMS/CHIEF’S REPORT: 
 

1. Follow-up on meeting-Preliminary Funding from the County 
2. Follow-up on Measure Polling 
3. Cap Improvements for FY21-22 Final Budget Transfer of Funds 
4. Update from Facility Ad Hoc Committee 
5. Director McIntosh Retiring 

 
GOOD OF THE ORDER: 

ADJOURN: 



 

 

Attachment "A" 

 

 

KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

2021 Special Tax Rates 
 
 

Use Code Summaries Rate Per APN Charge Base 

 
Residential 

 
$0.12 

 
Sq. Foot 

Multi-Family Residential $0.12 Sq Foot 

Commercial / Industrial  $0.12 Sq Foot 

Vacant Land $100.00 Per parcel 

Agricultural Land  $16.00 Per Acre ** 

  ** Under one acre, no charge;  

over 300 acres capped at $4,800.00 

 

 

 

 

 

Use Code Classification Details (as adopted and amended by the County of Sonoma) 

 

  

Single Family Residential 010,013,014,015,016,017,018,022,023,051,054,055,056,411,421, 

423,425,451,471,483,501,541,546,555,561 
 

Multi-Family Residential Oll,021,031,032,034,035,041,042,044,045,046,047,052,057,090, 091, 

092,093 502,511,521,523,558,681,750,751,752   

 
 

Commercial / Industrial 060, 062,063, 066, 067, 068, 071, 110,111,112,113,120,122,140,141 

152,155,170,171,175,178,179, 191,193,198,201,202,210,213,214,231   

240,251,254,255,259,260,262, 263,280,281,283,290,291,310,311,320,    

329, 330,331,332,350,352,353,361,370,380,381, 391,393,394,480,   

481,482,590,611,630,640,661,710, 720,722,750,811,812,830 
 

Vacant Land 000,001,002,003,004,005,006,020,040,050,100,102,080,081,082,301, 

 302,510,570,580,680,810,812,850,851,860,870,862,871,890,891 

Agricultural Land 400,411,420,421,422,423,511,520,521,522,540,541,560,561 

  

 

 



KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

JULY 13, 2021 
 

Agendas and Board Packets are available at our website:  kenwoodfire.com 
 
 

MEETING:   Meeting called to order at 16:01 hrs.  Directors Cooper, McIntosh, Doss, Moretti, 
Gruchawka and Chief Bellach were present.  Lawyer Bill Adams and Consultant Dennis Rosatti 
were also in attendance. 
 
Public Hearing on Proposed District Special Tax Ballot Measure:  Director Moretti opened the 
public hearing.  He recognized Consultant Dennis Rosatti and Council Bill Adams.  Bill Adams 
reported to the public how the draft resolution and Attachment A of the proposed Ordinance 
were achieved by the District.  He stated that the District has had a special tax for the last 35 
years of $40.00 per residential and $150.00-$200.00 for commercial and Ag land depending on 
the use code.  The amount of funding that the District has come up with is around $300,000.00 
needed annually.  The proposed Ordinance has to be approved by the voters.  The District 
cannot impose a tax without voters approval.  The Ad Hoc committee met and came up with 
the proposed Attachment A to reach the $300,000.00 annual revenue needed for the District. 
 
Tony Ghisla, from the public, asked what made the distinction between agricultural and vacant 
land.  Chief Bellach stated the County creates the use codes.  If the parcel is coded agricultural 
with a residence, then that parcel would only be charged the agricultural rate.  If the parcel is 
coded residential, then only the residential rate would be charged.  All coded vacant land would 
be charged the vacant rate only. 
 
Bill Adams added, that every year in April, the Board would need to have a public hearing to 
create the tax roll.  This is when the District will be able to provide a list of all the tax use codes 
to make sure they are coded and taxed correctly. 
 
Joe Benguerel, from the public, asked if the District has figured out how much money would be 
coming in at the proposed rates.  Director Moretti replied with approximately $300,000.00.  We 
have two main issues moving forward.  One is the current salaries paid to our firefighters.  
Kenwood is one of the lowest paid agencies in the County.  We need to bring our salaries up 
closer to what other agencies are paying.  The second issue is the facility.  It needs major 
improvements.  Moving forward, current budget projections have us running in a deficit.  The 
goal is to provide an effective firefighting force with sufficient equipment to protect the 
community. 
 
A question from the public was asked regarding ADU’s (Auxillary Dwelling Unit).  Woud ADU’s 
be part of the tax under residential?  Bill Adams replied that they would be included in the total 
square footage. 
 



A question from the public was asked if there were any benefits from consolidating with 
another agency.  Chief Bellach stated yes, there would be cost savings, as well as taking on the 
assessment tax of the consolidating agency, replacing the Districts current assessment. 
 
Bob Uboldi, from the public, stated he has talked with other grape growers in the District and 
the feeling is the $25.00 per acre charge is a little high. 
 
Stacey Kunde stated that the grape growers are not the District’s clients.  85% or more of the 
911 calls are for medical.  When we do have fires, we (District) are not coming to save 
vineyards, we are coming to save lives.  Her opinion was vineyard land should be called fire 
retardant land.  Vineyards are slowing down, if not stopping the fires.  She felt that taxing them 
at this level is excessive.  She stated that they (Kunde Winery) are very supportive of Kenwood 
Fire.  Keith Kunde stated they have 1,800 acres with 600 acres of vineyard.  The last 3-4 years 
they have been losing money every year.  During the fires, Cal Fire came in and took water from 
the lakes for about 10 days to help extinguish houses that were on fire, but would not touch 
their property, which he understands.  The cost to fill the lakes is $10,000.00-$15,000.00.  Keith 
also stated that they have over 100,000 square feet in structures on the properties as well, so 
they would be getting hit for another $10,000 to $12,000 as well.  He felt the people that use 
our services should pay for it.  Keith and Stacey both stated that they would support the Fire 
District with needs, as far as out houses and fuel.  They did this during the 2017 fires.  It has 
been a struggle for them to keep the winery and property in the family, with most wineries now 
owned by big corporations. 
 
A question was asked from the public if there was a way to adjust the caps on the assessment 
for owners with multiple parcels? 
 
A question from the public was asked what would this money be used for?  Chief Bellach stated 
the funds would be used to get us out of deficit spending, putting funds aside for capital 
improvements and Apparatus replacement and bringing our current firefighters up to a 
reasonable pay scale. 
 
Bob Uboldi, from the public, stated that if the District were to obtain revenue from the County, 
in addition to their regular tax revenue, the Board could make the decision to adjust the 
assessment rates below the Attachment A amounts annually as needed. 
 
The question was asked what is the total cost for one employee?  Chief Bellach stated that one 
firefighter at bottom step costs the District approximately $110,000.00.  This is inclusive to all 
benefits and startup costs.  It was also asked if we could have more community help through 
volunteers.  Chief Bellach replied that it is very difficult to get in District volunteers that can 
respond 24 hours-7days a week.  This is due to the changing demographics of the community.  
The amount of hours and training needed to be a volunteer are huge.   
 
 
 



Matt Clawson from the public asked, if the $300,000.00 from this assessment would 
not get us to be able to consolidate. Director Moretti stated, this was correct and 
added this would help stabilize the District. Matt Clawson stated that if the County is 
pushing towards consolidation, then the District should be pushing for the County to 
fund it. Chief Bellach stated the District has been asking for funding from the County 
to help us move towards consolidation and to date has not received anything. 
 
Director Doss added that there is a County Supervisor Board Meeting on July 20h, 
Fire lssues throughout the County will be discussed. Kenwood and Bodega are 
specifically mentioned as the two most in need for support from the County. . 
 
Matt Clawson from the public stated that a 400% increase was a lot. Director Doss 
stated that since 1996 there has been no increase. 
 
A comment from the public was asked, what about what Glen Ellen did where they 
had sponsors names on the apparatus. Did that work? Yes it did to purchase 
apparatus and have the donators names put on the engine.  
 
Jim Geib from the public stated he keeps hearing about Sonoma Valley Fire District in 
regards to consolidation. Has any other agencies or ways been looked at? Chief 
Bellach stated we have looked into CALFIRE as a County wide agency. The cost was 
too expensive as well as looking into Sonoma County Fire District. 
 
Director Moretti ask if there was a motion to reconsider Attachment A and make 
changes to the parcel code tax amounts. Motion was made by Director Doss, 2nd by 
Cooper, all AYE. Director Moretti closed the public hearing at 4:5OPM. 
 
Director Doss stated in 1996 we voted to pass the current assessment. We added 
fulltime (Engineers and Captains) approx. 5-6 years ago. Taking a look at our budget 
and doing projections over the next few years we had to figure out what do we need 
to stay alive, i.e. Salaries, remodeling, additional staffing and septic system work. The 
Board has no control over the County Use Codes. $300,000.00 was the goal to come 
up with. Director Doss stated he would like to see the tax at $18.00 instead of $25.00 
for the agricultural. 
 
Director Moretti supported reducing the agricultural rate. He also stated that if 
something happens to this agency everyone will end up paying more for insurance. 
 
Director Gruchawka asked if we had the total agricultural acreage to get an estimate 
of how much revenue would be lost reducing the agricultural rate from $25 to $18. 
Chief Bellach stated the total acreage is 1,065. 
 
Director Moretti stated we could reduce the rate, reduce the cap and is open for 
discussion. He felt that we could take a cut in the overall $300,000.00 then increase the 



residential and commercial rates. Director Gruchawka agreed. 
 
Director Moretti called for a 5 minute recess at 5:05 pm. 
 
Director Moretti called the meeting back to order at 5:11 pm. 
 
Bill Adams stated that the new proposed amendment to the Attachment A will be 
Agricultural land from $25.00 to $16.00 per acre. 
 
Motion made by Director Moretti, 2nd; Cooper.  Director Doss called for a discussion. 
He stated he was not clear on removing the cap and believed we would be ok with a 
cap. Director Gruchawka stated he thought we would be ok, by reducing the amount 
of revenue by reducing the rate per acre then the cap. 
 
Director Doss made a motion for an amendment to the cap be $4,800.00 
for 300 plus acres and under one acre have no charge. 2nd by Moretti. All AYE 
 
Stacy Kunde spoke from the public stating that this is a 400% increase of residential - currently 
paying $40.00 per parcel and now having to pay $5,700.00 when they 
don't use the fire service. 
 
MINUTES:   MSP McIntosh/Moretti to approve the minutes of June 3, 2021 and June 17, 2021 
Special Board Meetings and June 8, 2021 Regular Board Meeting.  
 
ROSTER REPORT:   19 Volunteers, 6 Part-Time & 5 Full-Time 
 
CLAIMS:   MSP Moretti/McIntosh to approve CR #20-21-13 for $15,908.24 and CR #21-22-01 for 
$47,780.58 and payrolls 06/04/21 for $18,735.26 and 06/18/21 for $21,216.36 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS:   MSP Moretti/Cooper to have a consideration of approval of draft District 
Resolution No. 2021/2022-01 and proposed District Ordinance No. 2021/2022-01 to place a 
District special tax on the ballot for voter approval on November 2, 2021. 
 
 
CHIEF’S REPORT:   Chief Bellach reported that the Association Room needed some work to 
refresh the room and update it for sleeping arrangements. One of our volunteers who is a 
wood worker offered to build the beds at his cost. Removal of the cabinets and sink along with 
sheet rock and floor work would cost approx. $5,430.00. Moved for action item next month. 
 
KFA had requested a time/day change for later Board meetings. Engineer Molesworth stated 
that this would be to have the public present to engage for meetings regarding the Measure. 
Moved for discussion/action item next month. 
 



 KFA has received funding for 3197 and is requesting to paint it red to match the fleet. Tony 
Ghisla stated that KFA received a $15,000.00 grant for the water tender. Moved for action item 
next month. 
 
Chief Bellach thanked Engineer Molesworth for putting together a Valley wide LED project that 
was approved by the County BOS to put LED signs at all Fire Stations County wide. 
 
Consultant Dennis Rosatti reported that the polling is continuing, due to the few number of 
voters, we have to be sensitive to the voters. Currently at 71% in favor of a Measure. More to 
follow. 
 
SCFDA July 22, 2021 In-Person Meeting Canceled Due to lack of turnout. August will be the first 
in person meeting. 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER:   Tony Ghisla asked about last month's meeting and talk with Supervisor 
Gorin and spoke about funding needed to consolidate with Sonoma 
Valley Fire. He stated if we are forced to consolidate, we need to look at other 
options and do what's best for the community and agency. 
 
 
 
     Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
     ___________________________ 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 
 
 

 

 
 



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 1,568,205.15
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 20 items
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2021 2349 Cardmember Service X -2,554.36 -2,554.36
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2021 2352 North Bay Petroleum X -1,830.00 -4,384.36
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2021 2353 Soto-Pomeroy, Fra... X -117.00 -4,501.36
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2021 2351 Lake Parts, Inc. X -13.19 -4,514.55
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2021 2350 Bellach, Daren X -4.35 -4,518.90
Check 07/07/2021 2348 New York Life X -228.00 -4,746.90
Check 07/12/2021 ach CALPERS Health X -10,299.21 -15,046.11
Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2021 2354 CalPERS X -23,665.00 -38,711.11
Transfer 07/13/2021 X -23,266.25 -61,977.36
Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2021 2355 F A S I S X -12,290.00 -74,267.36
Check 07/13/2021 ach CALPERS Retirem... X -1,890.84 -76,158.20
Check 07/13/2021 ach CALPERS Retirem... X -1,605.66 -77,763.86
Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2021 2356 I A F C X -260.00 -78,023.86
Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2021 2359 TIAA COMMERCIA... X -167.09 -78,190.95
Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2021 2358 Sonoma County As... X -121.75 -78,312.70
Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2021 2357 Infante, Susan X -14.79 -78,327.49
Check 07/21/2021 ach Choice Builder X -735.12 -79,062.61
Transfer 07/27/2021 X -24,417.16 -103,479.77
Check 07/27/2021 ach CALPERS Retirem... X -2,077.75 -105,557.52
Check 07/27/2021 ach CALPERS Retirem... X -2,045.07 -107,602.59

Total Checks and Payments -107,602.59 -107,602.59

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 07/22/2021 X 3,928.92 3,928.92
Deposit 07/27/2021 X 52,572.46 56,501.38

Total Deposits and Credits 56,501.38 56,501.38

Total Cleared Transactions -51,101.21 -51,101.21

Cleared Balance -51,101.21 1,517,103.94

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Check 07/27/2021 2361 Johnston/Thomas -5,120.33 -5,120.33
Check 07/27/2021 2360 Sonia E. Taylor -2,043.76 -7,164.09

Total Checks and Payments -7,164.09 -7,164.09

Total Uncleared Transactions -7,164.09 -7,164.09

Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 -58,265.30 1,509,939.85

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Check 08/02/2021 2362 CA State Firefighter... -2,720.00 -2,720.00

Total Checks and Payments -2,720.00 -2,720.00

Total New Transactions -2,720.00 -2,720.00

Ending Balance -60,985.30 1,507,219.85

5:10 PM Kenwood Fire Protection District
08/02/21 Reconciliation Detail

1031 · Exchange Operating, Period Ending 07/31/2021

Page 1



KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PO BOX 249PO BOX 249PO BOX 249PO BOX 249
KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452

DEBITS

CHECKS
Number Date Amount

Date Description Subtractions

Number Date Amount

Account number      1090042720
Avg collected balance      $1,543,465

Beginning balance      $1,568,205.15
Total additions        56,501.38
Total subtractions       107,602.59
Ending balance      $1,517,103.94

07-12 ' ACH Withdrawal      10,299.21

07-13 ' Internet/Phone Txfr      23,266.25

07-15 ' ACH Withdrawal       1,890.84

07-15 ' ACH Withdrawal       1,605.66

2348 07-15         228.00
2349 07-19       2,554.36
2350 07-19           4.35
2351 07-21          13.19
2352 07-19       1,830.00
2353 07-19         117.00

2354 07-19      23,665.00
2355 07-19      12,290.00
2356 07-20         260.00
2357 07-19          14.79
2358 07-28         121.75
2359 07-28         167.09

Last statement: June 30, 2021
This statement: July 31, 2021
Total days in statement period: 31

Page 1 of 2
1090042720
( 0)

Direct inquiries to:
707 524-3000

Exchange Bank
P O Box 403
Santa Rosa CA 95402

CALPERS 1800 100000016462587

Kenwood Fire Protectio

REF 1941742L FUNDS TRANSFER TO DEP XXXXXX2200

FROM ONLINE FUNDS TRANSFER VIA

CALPERS 3100 100000016429480

Kenwood Fire Protectio

CALPERS 3100 100000016429521

Kenwood Fire Protectio

 Public Funds Checking



DAILY BALANCES

CREDITS
Date Description Additions

Date Amount

Date Description Subtractions

Date Amount Date Amount
06-30      1,568,205.15
07-12      1,557,905.94
07-13      1,534,639.69
07-15      1,530,915.19

07-19      1,490,439.69
07-20      1,490,179.69
07-21      1,545,932.76

07-21 ' ACH Deposit      52,572.46

07-21 Deposit       3,928.92

07-21 ' ACH Withdrawal         735.12

07-27      1,521,515.60

07-27 ' Internet/Phone Txfr      24,417.16

07-28      1,521,226.76
07-29      1,517,103.94

07-29 ' ACH Withdrawal       2,045.07

07-29 ' ACH Withdrawal       2,077.75

KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT     Page 2 of 2
July 31, 2021      1090042720

Other Government Claims RMR*IV*Prop Tax Re

v Final 20-21**525KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

CHOICE BUILDER ONLIN PMNT 210721

Kenwood Fire Protectio

REF 2081547L FUNDS TRANSFER TO DEP XXXXXX2200

FROM ONLINE PAYROLL TRANSFER 0

CALPERS 3100 100000016459504

Kenwood Fire Protectio

CALPERS 3100 100000016459465

Kenwood Fire Protectio

           Thank you for banking with Exchange Bank



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 25,641.97
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 12 items
Check 06/30/2021 ACH DIRECT DEPOSIT ... X -15,583.76 -15,583.76
Check 06/30/2021 ACH PAYROLL TAX PA... X -5,725.47 -21,309.23
Check 06/30/2021 50220 Todd, Douglas X -1,379.78 -22,689.01
Check 06/30/2021 50221 Uboldi, Robert X -139.19 -22,828.20
Check 07/01/2021 IBS PR Fee X -88.60 -22,916.80
Check 07/16/2021 ACH DIRECT DEPOSIT ... X -16,518.67 -39,435.47
Check 07/16/2021 ACH PAYROLL TAX PA... X -5,692.89 -45,128.36
Check 07/16/2021 50223 Todd, Douglas X -720.78 -45,849.14
Check 07/16/2021 ACH IBS PR Fee X -93.60 -45,942.74
Check 07/29/2021 ach IBS PR Fee X -122.80 -46,065.54
Check 07/30/2021 ach DIRECT DEPOSIT ... X -16,361.66 -62,427.20
Check 07/30/2021 ach PAYROLL TAX PA... X -5,721.01 -68,148.21

Total Checks and Payments -68,148.21 -68,148.21

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 07/13/2021 X 23,266.25 23,266.25
Transfer 07/27/2021 X 24,417.16 47,683.41

Total Deposits and Credits 47,683.41 47,683.41

Total Cleared Transactions -20,464.80 -20,464.80

Cleared Balance -20,464.80 5,177.17

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 25 items

Check 04/24/2020 50073 Moretti, August J -70.67 -70.67
Check 04/24/2020 50076 Seitz, Caylie -20.00 -90.67
Check 04/24/2020 50074 Paolini, Travis -20.00 -110.67
Check 07/31/2020 50112 Seitz, Caylie -20.00 -130.67
Check 12/31/2020 50168 Branconi, Mark -169.18 -299.85
Check 01/29/2021 50179 Moretti, August J -70.68 -370.53
Check 04/23/2021 50193 Cooper, John -70.67 -441.20
Check 04/23/2021 50199 Moretti, August J -70.67 -511.87
Check 06/04/2021 50210 Lopez, Daniel -101.40 -613.27
Check 06/18/2021 50217 Uboldi, Robert -139.20 -752.47
Check 06/18/2021 50214 Sears, Chase -101.40 -853.87
Check 06/30/2021 50219 Tedrick, Colin -101.40 -955.27
Check 06/30/2021 50218 Sears, Chase -101.40 -1,056.67
Check 07/16/2021 50224 Uboldi, Robert -139.20 -1,195.87
Check 07/16/2021 50222 Sears, Chase -101.41 -1,297.28
Check 07/30/2021 50233 Todd, Douglas -1,379.78 -2,677.06
Check 07/30/2021 50234 Uboldi, Robert -239.19 -2,916.25
Check 07/30/2021 50230 Miller, Zack -100.00 -3,016.25
Check 07/30/2021 50227 Gulson, Benjamin -100.00 -3,116.25
Check 07/30/2021 50228 Lopez, Daniel -80.00 -3,196.25
Check 07/30/2021 50226 Doss, Daymon -70.68 -3,266.93
Check 07/30/2021 50229 McIntosh, Dennis -70.68 -3,337.61
Check 07/30/2021 50225 Cooper, John -70.68 -3,408.29
Check 07/30/2021 50231 Moretti, August J -70.68 -3,478.97
Check 07/30/2021 50232 PLATT, JOSEPH -30.00 -3,508.97

Total Checks and Payments -3,508.97 -3,508.97

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 06/30/2019 AJE17 16,292.21 16,292.21

Total Deposits and Credits 16,292.21 16,292.21

Total Uncleared Transactions 12,783.24 12,783.24

Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 -7,681.56 17,960.41

Ending Balance -7,681.56 17,960.41

5:23 PM Kenwood Fire Protection District
08/02/21 Reconciliation Detail

1032 · Exchange Bank Payroll, Period Ending 07/31/2021

Page 1



KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PO BOX 249PO BOX 249PO BOX 249PO BOX 249
KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452

DEBITS

CHECKS
Number Date Amount

* Skip in check sequence

Date Description Subtractions

Number Date Amount

Account number      1090032200
Avg collected balance          $6,807

Beginning balance         $25,641.97
Total additions        47,683.41
Total subtractions        68,148.21
Ending balance          $5,177.17

07-01 ' ACH Withdrawal          88.60

07-01 ' ACH Withdrawal       5,725.47

07-01 ' ACH Withdrawal      15,583.76

07-15 ' ACH Withdrawal          93.60

07-15 ' ACH Withdrawal       5,692.89

50220 07-12       1,379.78
50221 07-13         139.19

50223 * 07-20         720.78

Last statement: June 30, 2021
This statement: July 31, 2021
Total days in statement period: 31

Page 1 of 2
1090032200
( 0)

Direct inquiries to:
707 524-3000

Exchange Bank
P O Box 403
Santa Rosa CA 95402

KENWOOD FIRE PRO FEE 210701

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO TAXCOLLECT 210701

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO DDCOLLECT 210701

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO FEE 210715

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO TAXCOLLECT 210715

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

 Public Funds Checking



DAILY BALANCES

CREDITS
Date Description Additions

Date Amount

Date Description Subtractions

Date Amount Date Amount
06-30         25,641.97
07-01          4,244.14
07-12          2,864.36

07-13         25,991.42

07-13 ' Internet/Phone Txfr      23,266.25

07-15          3,686.26

07-15 ' ACH Withdrawal      16,518.67

07-20          2,965.48

07-27         27,382.64

07-27 ' Internet/Phone Txfr      24,417.16

07-29          5,177.17

07-29 ' ACH Withdrawal         122.80

07-29 ' ACH Withdrawal       5,721.01

07-29 ' ACH Withdrawal      16,361.66

KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT     Page 2 of 2
July 31, 2021      1090032200

REF 1941742L FUNDS TRANSFER FRMDEP XXXXXX2720

FROM ONLINE FUNDS TRANSFER VIA

KENWOOD FIRE PRO DDCOLLECT 210715

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

REF 2081547L FUNDS TRANSFER FRMDEP XXXXXX2720

FROM ONLINE PAYROLL TRANSFER 0

KENWOOD FIRE PRO FEE 210729

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO TAXCOLLECT 210729

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO DDCOLLECT 210729

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

           Thank you for banking with Exchange Bank















 3:49 PM

 08/06/21
 Kenwood Fire Protection District

Claims Detail
August 10, 2021

Date Num Name Memo S. O. # Check # Open Balance

07/28/2021 L1494039568 E D D 944-0752-5 5911 168.00

08/06/2021 Premium New York Life 988527634 5925 171.00

07/31/2021 Inv. #3211825 North Bay Petroleum Diesel 7201 1,987.99

08/01/2021 Invoice TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, INC COPIER LEASE 20302720 6400 167.09

07/23/2021 Inv. #91605257 AIR EXCHANGE, INC. CP Covers/Fuses 6180 683.13

07/23/2021 Inv. S 53799 Burton's Fire, Inc. 3160 Handle 6140 31.93

06/21/2021 PGE Cardmember Service 4/28-5/26 7320 918.80

07/01/2021 Comcast Cardmember Service 6/2-7/1 6040 109.92

07/09/2021 GoDaddy Cardmember Service Monthly Hosting 6457 19.99

07/07/2021 Peterson Cardmember Service 3160 Repair 6140 165.05

06/20/2021 ATT Cardmember Service Cell Phones 6040 333.87

07/17/2021 747917 Cardmember Service Blue Def 7201 27.23

07/16/2021 F D A C Cardmember Service 21/22 Membership 6280 187.50

07/16/2021 Kenwood Water Cardmember Service June Service 7320 198.55

07/16/2021 Frontier Cardmember Service Telephone 6040 293.50

07/16/2021 Frontier Cardmember Service Fax Line 6040 63.66

07/10/2021 Verizon Cardmember Service Long Distance 6040 3.09

07/19/2021 PGE Cardmember Service 5/27-6/27 6040 1,294.20

07/03/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 -38.83

06/22/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Kitchen Supplies 6080 41.76

06/22/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Office Supplies 6080 30.38

06/22/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 68.16

06/22/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 64.50

07/13/2021 Stone Mountain Cardmember Service Radio Lapel 6880 774.93

07/01/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 40.40

07/05/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 50.92

07/13/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Office Supplies 6400 29.07

07/16/2021 Inv. #2021-39 F A I R A FY 21/22 Property & Liability Ins. Pkg. Policy 6100 17,353.00

07/01/2021 Inv. #910154 Golden Gate North Cleaning Supplies 6080 216.47

07/19/2021 Inv. #111550 IBS of North Bay Supplies 6880 397.70

 Page 1 of 2



 3:49 PM

 08/06/21
 Kenwood Fire Protection District

Claims Detail
August 10, 2021

07/16/2021 Postage Infante, Susan USPS 6400 55.00

06/10/2021 Inv. #40743 Marshall's Machine Shop, Inc. 3197 Repair/Alternator 6140 1,280.58

07/23/2021 Inv. #3.2021 Rosatti Consulting Public Affairs Consulting 7005 2,980.00

07/23/2021 Inv. 2.2021 Rosatti Consulting Public Affairs Consulting 7005 5,000.00

7/27/2021 Invoices Sonia Taylor Artwork/Mailing/Printing for Tax Measure 7005 2360 2,043.76

7/20/2021 39557/40364 Johnston/Thomas Legal Services 7005 2361 5,120.33

8/2/2021 Inv. 12140 CA State Firefighters Assoc. 21/22 Membership 6280 2362 2,720.00

7/14/2021 Classic Calpers Retirement 06/14/21-06/27/21 5923 ACH 1,890.84

7/14/2021 Pepra Calpers Retirement 06/14/21-06/27/21 5923 ACH 1,605.66

7/27/2021 Classic Calpers Retirement 06/28/21-07/11/21 5923 ACH 2,077.75

7/27/2021 Pepra Calpers Retirement 06/28/21-07/11/21 5923 ACH 2,045.07

8/2/2021 Classic Calpers Retirement 07/12/21-07/25/21 5923 ACH 2,005.79

8/2/2021 Pepra Calpers Retirement 07/12/21-07/25/21 5923 ACH 2,079.79

8/2/2021 Health Calpers Health August Premium 5930 ACH 9,373.43

8/20/2021 Vision/Dental Choice Builder September Premium 5930 ACH 735.12

08/10/2021 Claims Total 66,866.08

Signature:     ________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:     ________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:     ________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:     ________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:     ________________________________________ Title:   Director

 Page 2 of 2



 5:14 PM

 08/03/21

 Cash Basis

 Kenwood Fire Protection District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July 2021

Jul 21 Budget $ Left in Budget % of Budget Used

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 - Prop Taxes - CY Secured 41,764.71 836,246.00 -794,481.29 4.99%

1001 - CY Direct Charges 2,075.00 42,767.00 -40,692.00 4.85%

1020 - Prop Tax CY Supp 0.00 8,372.00 -8,372.00 0.0%

1040 - Property Tax - CY Unsec 685.81 26,021.00 -25,335.19 2.64%

1011 · SB2557 Prop Tax Admin 372.18

1050 · - Supplemental Prop Taxes -CY 4,628.37

1051 · -Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY -11.53

1059 · - Prop Taxes - PY, Unsecured 459.73 72.00 387.73 638.51%

1060 · Prop Taxes - PY, Secured -27.14

1061 · PY Direct Charges 67.43 516.00 -448.57 13.07%

1070 · State-Other In-Lieu Tax 0.00 5.00 -5.00 0.0%

Total 10 - Tax Revenue 50,014.56 913,999.00 -863,984.44 5.47%

17 - Use of Money/Prop

1700 - Interest on Pooled Cash 46.50

Total 17 - Use of Money/Prop 46.50

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 - HOPTR 2,511.40 2,511.00 0.40 100.02%

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 2,511.40 2,511.00 0.40 100.02%

30 - Charges for Services

3661 - Fire Control Services 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%

3700 - Copy/Transcribe Fees 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%

Total 30 - Charges for Services 0.00 13,050.00 -13,050.00 0.0%

 Page 1 of 4



 5:14 PM

 08/03/21

 Cash Basis

 Kenwood Fire Protection District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July 2021

Jul 21 Budget $ Left in Budget % of Budget Used

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 · Miscellaneous Revenue 3,928.92

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 3,928.92

Total Income 56,501.38 929,560.00 -873,058.62 6.08%

Gross Profit 56,501.38 929,560.00 -873,058.62 6.08%

Expense

50 · Salaries/Emp Benefits

Gross Wages

5910-Perm Positions 33,235.72 451,870.00 -418,634.28 7.36%

5911-Extra Help 4,331.86 55,000.00 -50,668.14 7.88%

5912-Overtime 9,675.63 60,000.00 -50,324.37 16.13%

Total Gross Wages 47,243.21 566,870.00 -519,626.79 8.33%

5913 · Director Stipend 306.12 1,550.00 -1,243.88 19.75%

5914 · Volunteer Stipend 1,098.00 15,000.00 -13,902.00 7.32%

5922 · FICA ER Expense 852.36 15,000.00 -14,147.64 5.68%

5923 · CALPERS Retirement 28,677.93 100,510.00 -71,832.07 28.53%

5924 · Medicare ER Exp 688.01 8,500.00 -7,811.99 8.09%

5925 · NYL INS. 114.00

5930 · CALPERS Health/Dental/Visi 11,034.33 139,294.00 -128,259.67 7.92%

5940 - WORKERS COMP 12,290.00 45,000.00 -32,710.00 27.31%

Total 50 · Salaries/Emp Benefits 102,303.96 891,724.00 -789,420.04 11.47%

60 - Services/Supplies

6020-Clothing/Personal 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%

6021-Uniform Expense(Daren) 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%

6022-Clothing/Safety 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

 Page 2 of 4



 5:14 PM

 08/03/21

 Cash Basis

 Kenwood Fire Protection District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July 2021

Jul 21 Budget $ Left in Budget % of Budget Used

6040-Communications 0.00 9,500.00 -9,500.00 0.0%

6080-Household Expense 14.79 4,500.00 -4,485.21 0.33%

6100-Insurance 0.00 14,200.00 -14,200.00 0.0%

6140-Maintenance-Equipment 0.00 19,600.00 -19,600.00 0.0%

6180-Maintenance-Bldgs/Imp. 0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00 0.0%

6280-Memberships 260.00 5,300.00 -5,040.00 4.91%

6400-Office Expense 167.09 4,500.00 -4,332.91 3.71%

6457-Computer Charges 0.00 7,900.00 -7,900.00 0.0%

6461-Supplies/Expenses(Ops) 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

6500-Professional/Special Svcs.

6500.01 · Professional/Special Services 121.75

6500.03 · PR Processing Fee 305.00

6500-Professional/Special Svcs. - Other 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

Total 6500-Professional/Special Svcs. 426.75 10,000.00 -9,573.25 4.27%

6576-Actuarial Services 0.00 6,300.00 -6,300.00 0.0%

6587-LAFCO Charges 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%

6630-Audit/Accounting Srvc. 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%

6637-Prop.Tax  Admin Fee 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%

6800-Public/Legal Notices 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

6880-Small Tools/Equip. 0.00 7,100.00 -7,100.00 0.0%

7005-Election Expense 7,164.09 5,000.00 2,164.09 143.28%

7120-Training/InService 0.00 9,500.00 -9,500.00 0.0%

7201-Gas/Oil/Fuel 0.00 14,420.00 -14,420.00 0.0%

7300-Trans./Travel/Meetings 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%

7320-Utilities 0.00 15,500.00 -15,500.00 0.0%

Total 60 - Services/Supplies 8,032.72 178,820.00 -170,787.28 4.49%

 Page 3 of 4



 5:14 PM

 08/03/21

 Cash Basis

 Kenwood Fire Protection District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July 2021

Jul 21 Budget $ Left in Budget % of Budget Used

8510 · Capital Outlay-Bldg Imp 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

8560 · Capital Outlay-Equipment 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

9000-Approp. for Contingency 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 110,336.68 1,105,544.00 -995,207.32 9.98%

Net Ordinary Income -53,835.30 -175,984.00 122,148.70 30.59%

-53,835.30 -175,984.00 122,148.70 30.59%

 Page 4 of 4




